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Karl Bruchhaus, Superintendent

TO: Members, Calcasieu Parish School Board
FROM: Shannon LaFargue, Chief Academic Officer
DATE: July 20, 2021
SUBJECT: Curriculum & Instruction Committee Meeting
July 20, 2021
5:00 p.m.

3310 Broad Street, Lake Charles, LA 70615
AGENDA

C & | Committee Meeting Items

e Summer Review — Presentation on Summer School, Summer Gains, and Summer
Exploration Camps

e 2021 — 2022 School Year Preview

e Technology One to One and Technology/Curriculum Integration Platforms

e Early Childhood Presentation — What's new and exciting

e Elementary Department Presentation — What's new and exciting

 Middle School Department Presentation — What's new and exciting

» High School Department Presentation — What's new and exciting

e CTE Department Presentation - What's new and exciting

e Teacher/Leader Presentation — Growing our teachers — What's new and exciting

e Accountability Presentation — School Performance Score Calculation — Snapshot

e SPED Department — Support for ALL students — by the numbers

e Connected Classrooms Presentation —Continuing our Virtual Efforts to Deliver Education
to Students at Home

 Region 5 STEM Center Presentation — Blowing the lid off STEM in the region

Building Foundations for the Future
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